From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application

Monday, December 9, 2024 11:07:52 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Name

Email Address
Organization
Address

City

State

Zip Code
Phone Number

Fax Number

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia

Firefighters Pension Board

Eugene Gizzi Jr.
genegizzi@cfl.rr.com
Field not completed.
751 Brechner Terrace
Deltona

FL

32738

(386)575-2555

(386)575-2775

25+ Years

District 6

Yes


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us

County?

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that

Semi-retired Self Employed Insurance Broker/Consultant; 39
Years; 751 Brechner Terrace, Deltona FL 32738 (386)575-2555

As and independent broker/consultant, | have specialized in
Employer Health, Life and Disability Benefits as well as Individual
Life and Disability sales & service. Licensed and certified to sell
and service Medicare related products in most major carriers.

Boys & Girls Club of Volusia Flagler Counties - Past President &
Director of B&G Club Chorus 24 years; ECHO Advisory Board -
Member & Chairman; Member - National Association of Benefits
and Insurance Professionals

Service to Deltona Firefighters Pension Plan from 2003 - 2009 as
Registered Representative for investments; City Commission
appointed Trustee since 2013; FF Pension Plan Board Secretary
; ACE National Conference attendee; Module 1 & 2 of National
Association of Fiduciary Training; 25+ Years of investment
related experience.

Dedication to the City of Deltona and the Firefighters. | bring
perspective, continuity, institutional experience, and a unique
combination of knowledge related to integration of group benefits
with the pension plan.

None

No



were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses, Joe Sullivan, C.0.0. Boys & Girls Club; Kurt Vroman,
and telephone Chairperson Deltona FF Pension Plan; Maritza Avila-Vasquez;
numbers of at least City Commissioner 386-507-5812; Pat Northey, (386)717-0505

three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Additional Information Field not completed.
or Comments

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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